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Subject: Re: Your message to Aus-academic awaits moderator approval 
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2005 8:37 AM 
From: Cristian S. Calude <cristian@cs.auckland.ac.nz> 
To: "Haworth, Nigel" <n.haworth@auckland.ac.nz> 
Conversation: Your message to Aus-academic awaits moderator approval 
 
I am still waiting for answers to my questions.	


Thanks,	


C.S. Calude	


	


	


	


> From: "Haworth, Nigel" <n.haworth@auckland.ac.nz>	


> Date: Mon, 19 Sep 2005 13:16:44 +1200	


> To: "Cristian S. Calude" <cristian@cs.auckland.ac.nz>	


> Subject: RE: Your message to Aus-academic awaits moderator approval	


> 	


> Thank you for this. I will follow this up with the responsible staff.	


> 	


> ________________________________	


> 	


> From: Cristian S. Calude [mailto:cristian@cs.auckland.ac.nz]	


> Sent: Mon 19/09/2005 1:13 p.m.	


> To: n.haworth@auckland.ac.nz	


> Subject: Re: Your message to Aus-academic awaits moderator approval	


> 	


> 	


> 	


> Dear Professor Haworth,	


> 	


> I am a member of AUS. On Friday 16 Sep 2005 I tried to post a short note to	


> to the lists  aus-academic and aus-general of our university and got the	


> standard reply " Your message to Aus-academic awaits moderator approval"	


> (see below).	


> 	


> My request was handled by the list administrator (see the text below) but	


> she/he didn't broadcast my note neither she sent me an email explaining the	


> reason she blocked it.	


> 	


> I hope that you agree with me that such a practice doesn't reflect well the	


> fairness and openness of our organization.	


> 	


> I wish to know:	


> a) the criteria used to moderate the members list,	


> b) the name of the moderator,	


> c) the reason my message was blocked,	


> d) your position in this case (which, I am told by some colleagues, seems	


> not to be singular).	


> 	


> Many thanks for considering this message.	


> 	


> Kind regards,	


> 	


> C.S. Calude	


> _____________	


>   	


> Chair Professor and Director	


> Centre for Discrete Mathematics and	


> Theoretical Computer Science	


> 	


> Department of Computer Science	


> Science Centre,  Room 303-575	


> University of Auckland	
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> Private Bag 92019	


> 38 Princes St.   	


> Auckland, New Zealand	


> 	


> Tel: +64-9-3737-599 ext 85751	


> Fax: +64-9-3737-453	


> Cellphone: +64-21-657-184	


>     	


> Emails: cristian@cs.auckland.ac.nz, cristian@attglobal.net	


> WWW: http://www.cs.auckland.ac.nz/~cristian	


> 	


> ==========================================================================	


> 	


> The held message you were referred to has already been handled by the list	


> administrator.	


> Aus-academic list run by aus at auckland.ac.nz	


> Aus-academic administrative interface (requires authorization)	


> Overview of all list.auckland.ac.nz mailing lists	


> 	


> 	


> 	


>> From: <aus-academic-bounces@list.auckland.ac.nz>	


>> Date: Fri, 16 Sep 2005 14:26:27 +1200	


>> To: <cristian@cs.auckland.ac.nz>	


>> Subject: Your message to Aus-academic awaits moderator approval	


>> 	


>> Your mail to 'Aus-academic' with the subject	


>> 	


>>     Re: [Aus-academic] Fw: [nac] Final Election Issues Bulletin: Your	


>> party vote counts {01}	


>> 	


>> Is being held until the list moderator can review it for approval.	


>> 	


>> The reason it is being held:	


>> 	


>>     Post to moderated list	


>> 	


>> Either the message will get posted to the list, or you will receive	


>> notification of the moderator's decision.  If you would like to cancel	


>> this posting, please visit the following URL:	


>> 	


>>    	


>> 	


http://list.auckland.ac.nz/mailman/confirm/aus-academic/4b6a12f78b6479bab8726>>	


9	


>> a4345ebb8d9521f3b5	


>> 	


> 	


> 	


> 	


> 	


	




